

Jason Canam

602-5348 Lakeshore Rd E • Burlington, ON L7L4Z2

Home: 289-337-1047 • Mobile: 416-816-2779

jason.canam@gmail.com

www.jasoncanam.com

Game Designer

Profile

Game developer with 4+ years experience developing games for both core and casual audiences. I possess a broad skill set that allows me to effectively communicate with all members of the development team, regardless of discipline (art, programming, design and production). I bring an infectious enthusiasm while maintaining a strong professional work standard.

Skills

Game Design

- Expert at creating and maintaining game design documentation
- Outlining and evaluating gameplay concepts
- Preparing concepts for future projects
- Overseeing the execution of the intended vision of projects

Leadership

- Excellent written and oral communication skills
- Strong task and resource management skills
- Encyclopedic knowledge of gaming industry
- Confidence based on proven track-record

Software/Tools Experience

Microsoft Office Suite

Microsoft Outlook

OpenOffice.org Suite

Visual Studio C/C++

Windows

UnrealEd

3DS Max

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Flash

Experience

Vast Studios — Toronto, ON

Game Designer : March 2010 - Present

Lead Game Designer on multiple PC adventure games

Games that have been frequently featured in the top 10 best sellers on Big Fish Games

Capcom Interactive Canada – Toronto, ON

Compiling Technician : May 09 - Mar 2010

Porting titles to various mobile devices (Blackberry, JAVA, Sidekick devices)

Took on additional duties, including a Production role (for *Mega Man II* for iOS)

Capcom Interactive Canada – Toronto, ON

Quality Assurance : Jan 2008 – May 2009

Testing software to discover bugs

Ensuring that all software meets carrier and manufacturer certifications

Education

International Academy of Design and Technology — Toronto, ON

Sept 2005 – March 2007

Honors Graduate

Video Game Design and Development

George Brown College – Toronto, ON

Sept 2011 – Nov 2011

Practical Management Strategies Certificate